1

= =
HUMAN W sErvicEs

DEPARTMENT

Susana Martinez, Governor
Brent Earnest, Secretary
Marilyn Martinez, ISD Director

General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 15-18

TO: ISD Employees

FROM:U“NMarilyn Martinez, Director, Income Support Division
RE: : Selection of New Staff Manager for Eddy-Artesia ISD

DATE: March 24, 2015

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Fertisha Hall as the Staff Manager for the Eddy-Artesia
County Income Support Division,

Fertisha has been employed with the Human Services Department for 12 years, She began her career as
an FAA in Clovis and later transferred to the Roswell office as a lateral transfer. She was promoted to the
position of Line Manager in 2008 to the Artesia office. Effective January 31, 2015, she accepted the
position of County Director after being the OIC for many months. She double majored in Business
Administration and Management and received her Bachelors from Eastern New Mexico University in
Portales.

We are pleased to have Fertisha fill this position as she brings with her a wealth of experience and
knowledge from working in three county offices along with her ever present enthusiasm, dedication, and
professionalism,

Please join me in congratulating and acknowledging Fertisha in her position as the Eddy-Artesia County
Director for ISD,
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